



Ashish Srivastava

Civil Engineer



Professional Summary

Punctual Professional Structural Engineer vastly experienced in engineering design and execution from conceptual stage to execution. Physically fit and able to supervise as well as work at remote locations. Mastery of technical specifications, construction methodologies and operating design software. Keen to learn new technologies. ready to travel and meet new people. Deadline-driven Civil Engineer able to work under tight schedules and limited budgets to achieve innovative designs that meet and exceed objectives.



Work History

2012-08 -
2013-11

Field/Structure Engineer

Raj Shyama Constructions PVT LTD, Etawah, uttar Pradesh

- Preparing DLR and DPR
- Collecting daily concreting report
- Attending meeting with contractor and taking MOM
- Site management and ensuring as per drawing construction
- Performing various quality checks to ensure the minimum quality requirements
- Drafting basic drawings in AutoCAD

2013-11 -
2014-11

Technical Supervisor (Constructions)

JK Enterprises on Behalf of LEA Associates South A, Palanpur, Gujaraat

- Collecting Data for MPR.
- Supervising Various on situ and ex situ tests.
- Co-ordination of various activities such as survey.



Contact

Address

Plot No-51,52, Gauri Vihar,
Sarojini Nagar
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh,
226008

Phone

+66-0968905334 (Thai)
+91-96-500-14172 (India)

E-mail

sri.ashish0511@gmail.com
st122643@ait.asia



Skills

Technical assistance
●●●●●
Excellent

Recordkeeping
●●●●●
Good

Construction administration
●●●●●
Excellent

AutoCAD expertise
●●●●●
Very Good

Project management
●●●●●
Very Good

Engineering support

●●●●●●
Very Good

- preparation of cross sections.
- Responsible for minimum quality of work.
- Reporting for any negligence in work by contractor.
- Ensuring good quality materials is being used.
- Drafting of drawing of new construction at TOLL plaza.
- Inspection of work against RFI by Concessionaire.

Teamwork

●●●●●●
Excellent

Software

Autocad

●●●●●●
Excellent

Staad

●●●●●●
Very Good

Etabs

●●●●●●
Good

Languages

Hindi

●●●●●●
Native

English

●●●●●●
Superior

2014-11 -
2015-07

● **Field/Structure Engineer**

Ankit Buildtech, Construction PVT LTD, Lucknow, uttar Pradesh

- Planning and executing daily work.
- Coordinating with suppliers and contractors.
- Working in coordination with architect.
- Drafting various drawings on autoCAD.
- Making bar bending schedule.
- Ensuring as per drawing construction.
- Monitors progress with respect to planning and reports of the project.

2017-10 -
2019-05

● **Field Engineer Bridge**

SYSTRA MVA Consulting India PVT LTD, Prayagraaj, Uttar Pradesh

- Preparing BBS.
- Performing structural works as per drawings.
- Checking and ensuring the construction of culverts and bridges under Code provisions.
- Working in coordination with the Site Engineer.
- Following approved method statement for various structural works.
- Checking and making sure the proper reinforcement for various major and minor bridges.
- Ensuring required safety measures being performed at site.
- Conveying the situation of sites to the concerned person/authority
- Managed and monitored progress of 200+ major and minor structures

2019-05 –
2021-11

Senior Engineer

Nippon Koei India PVT LTD, Ahmedabad, Gujraat

- Checking submitted drawings by Contractor.
- Preparing BBS.
- Checking and ensuring construction of culverts and bridges under Code provisions.
- Working in coordination with Site Engineer.
- Following approved method statement for various structural works.
- Checking and making sure the proper reinforcement for various major and minor bridges.
- Ensuring required safety measures being performed at site.
- Conveying situation of sites to concerned authority.
- Managed all type of drawings of minor and major structures.



Education

2021-08 -
Ongoing

Doctorate: Structural Engineering

Asian Institute of Technology – Thailand

2015-08 -
2017-07

Master of Science: Structural Engineering

Integral University - Lucknow

2008-08 -
2012-05

Bachelor of Science: Civil Engineering

Uttar Pradesh Technical University - Lucknow

2005-08 -
2007-05

GED

New Public Collegiate Inter College - Lucknow



Certifications

• Design of Reinforced Concrete Structures from NPTEL

• Design of Steel Structures from NPTEL

● Advanced certificate in STAAD PRO from CADD CENTRE

● Bentley STAAD Pro- Structural Analysis & Design Software from Udemy



Interests

● Structure Designing and Execution



Accomplishments

- Collaborated with team of twelve field engineer bridge for smooth and uninterrupted movement of NTC (New Track Construction) Machine for track laying of Newly constructed DFCC Track